



### Trevor Butcher

Partner

HEAD OF FINANCE AND PROJECTS, MIDDLE EAST

trevor.butcher@dlapiper.com

**Dubai**

T: +971 4438 6259

F: +971 4438 6101

M: +971 55 176 7474

Trevor Butcher has over 30 years' experience working on major projects in the infrastructure and energy sectors in a wide range of markets.

Trevor has worked on many utilities sector projects and specialises in privately financed schemes using a range of models including concessions, conventional project finance and public private partnership (PPP) models.

### ERFAHRUNG

- Leading the team advising Saudi Water Partnership Company (SWPC) on a wide range of projects including:
  - independent water producer (IWP) desalination projects including, Rabigh 3, Shuqaiq 3, Yanbu 4, Jubail 3A and Jubail 3B;
  - the first Independent Strategic Water Reservoir (ISWR) projects;
  - the first Independent Water Transmission Projects (IWTPs);
  - independent sewage treatment plant (ISTP) projects including Madinah 3, Tabuk 2 and Buraydah 2; and
  - small sewage treatment plants (SSTPs) comprising approximately 140 small sewage treatment plants and their related collection network infrastructure.
- Advising a consortium bidding on the Dubai Roads and Transport Authority tender for operation and maintenance of the Dubai Metro and the operation of Dubai Tram.
- Advising the Bahrain Ministry of Transport & Telecommunications on the procurement of the Bahrain Metro project on a PPP basis.
- Advising Haya water on the procurement of up to three independent sewage treatment plants in Oman, being amongst the first PPPs to be procured under Oman's new the PPP law.
- Advising Oman Power & Water Procurement Company (OPWP) on the 300,000 m<sup>3</sup>/day Ghubrah III and 100,000 m<sup>3</sup>/day Barka IV SWRO IWPs.
- Advising Kuwait Medical City Company on the RFP process to select an international healthcare provider for the centerpiece hospital project of the KMCC development.

### RELATED SERVICES

- Projects, Energy and Infrastructure
- Water and Waste
- Power and Transmission
- Renewables
- Transport
- Real Estate
- Social Infrastructure
- Defence

- Advising the Roads and Transport Authority of the Government of Dubai on the development of a standard suite of documents for the procurement of PPP projects including RfP, project agreement, lenders' direct agreement, etc.
- Advising on the development of new cargo terminals at King Abdulaziz International Airport (Jeddah) and King Khalid International Airport (Riyadh), including the procurement, supply, installation and operation and maintenance of a new cargo handling system and the refurbishment and upgrade of existing facilities.

## VITA

---

### Zulassung

- Solicitor of the Senior Courts of England and Wales

### Berufserfahrung

- 2011 to date, Partner, DLA Piper
- 1990-2011, Partner (1992), London based international law firm
- 1982-1990, London based international law firm

### Ausbildung

- Leicester University, Law

## AKTUELLES

---

### Veröffentlichungen

Saudi Arabia's emerging PPP regime, 9 August 2018